From: Jenny Lapham

To:

Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 736682
Date: Friday, 25 October 2019 09:48:00 a.m.

Attachments: Aerodrom Operators Certificate 2019-2023 .pdf

oeor I

| refer to your request below for a copy of the Aerodrome Operator Certificate of Dunedin
International Airport Ltd.

Please find attached the certificate as requested.

Regards

Jennifer Lapham

Governance Support Officer

Civic

P 034774000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

rrom: I

Sent: Sunday, 29 September 2019 9:45 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 736682

I has submitted a LGOIMA request - 736682.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:

I would like to request the following Dunedin Council is part owner of the Dunedin
International Airport: 1. Aerodrome Operator Certificate of Dunedin International Airport
Ltd.

File attachment (file name)
No file uploaded

Name

Email address


mailto:Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/

A

£ CIVILAVIATION AUTHORITY
/4 OF NEW ZEALAND
£

£ Te Mana Rererangi Tamatanui o Aotearoa

Aerodrome
Operator Certificate

This is to certify that

Dunedin International Airport Ltd

is authorised to operate the aerodrome known as

Dunedin Aerodrome

as defined in the organisation's exposition.

This certificate is not transferable, and shall come into force on the
Ist day of August 2019 and remain in force until the 30th day of
November 2023 unless otherwise suspended or revoked.

Granted this 30th day of July 2019

This certificate is granted pursuant to Civil Aviation Rule Part 139

No. AD29682






Mailing address

Contact phone number

Do you wish to have your name withheld from publication
Yes
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